
CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

AGENDA

CITY COUNCIL

MEETING
Monday, January 23'd,2023, at 6:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIENCE

CONSENT AGENDA't (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - Decembe( \9,2022
Vouchers - December L5,2022, thru January 19,2023
Treasurer Report - December 2022

Payroll Summary - December 29,2022, January 5, and January 12,2023

PUBTIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the

agenda for any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3)

minutes. The City Council does not take any action or make any decisions d u rint public comment. To request

Council action during the Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of

a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEM:

WORKSHOP

Water Rates 101, lnfrastructure Fundins

STAFF REPORTS:

I

CAtt TO ORDER

ROtt CALL

BUSINESS AGENDA (Action ltems)

AB 23-01 Stibnite Foundation Board-Donnellv Seat

AB 23-02 Stibnite Advisorv Cou ncil-Donnellv Representative
AB 23-03 ldaho Resort Cities Coalition

ADJOURNMENT:
Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact the

City Clerk's Office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, December 19th,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler, Councilmember Spade, and Clerk Clemens present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment
No public comment

PUBLIC HEARING AMENDING DESIGN REVIEW

o City Council taking testimony on amending current Design Review Ordinance

Mayor Dorris opened the Public Hearing at 6:03 p.m.

City Clerk Clemens presented Design Review

No written comments received

Mayor Dorris asked for public comment.

No public comment.

Mayor Dorris closed the Public Hearing at 6:04 p.m.

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd by Henggeler to approve Design Review Ordinance. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

AB 22-40 Citv of Donnellv Ordinance No. 259 -Desisn Review

Motion by Minshall,2nd by Henggeler pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the

proposed Ordinance No. 259 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

Decemher l9- 2022

City Council Meeting Minutes

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

CONSENT AGENDA

Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Henggeler to accept the consent agenda as written. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

l



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, December Lgth,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNEttY
P.O. Box 725

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-88s9

Motion by Minshall, 2'd by Davenport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule

requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be

dispensed with and that proposed Ordinance No. 259 be considered read, passed, and adopted

after being read by title only.

City Clerk read Ordinance No. 259 by title only into record.

Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

o Donnelly Fire Protection District Draft lmpact Fee Report

Chief Bonilla (in personland Anne Wescott (via Zoom meeting) presented the draft
lmpact Fee Report for Donnelly Rural Fire Protection District (DRFPD) including their
Capita I lmprovement Plan.

DRFPD lmpact Fee Advisory Committee reviewed the reports on December 8,2O22, and

a8rees with the report's assumptions and recommends unanimously that the City

Council proceed towards the adoption of the fees within Donnelly City Limits.

Stibnite Advisory Council - John Sommerwerck

Review of Representative Responsibilities
Report to City Council minimum of three times per year
Onsite visit to Stibnite summer 2023

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 72-41. Resolution 22-004 City Calendar 2023
o City of Donnelly 2023 Calendar declaring the dates of City Council Meetings and

Holiday closures.

Motion bv H enegeler, 2nd bv Davenport to approve, adopt, and authorize the Mayor to sign

Resolution 22-004. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion
ca rried.

2
Dcccmher l9- 2022
('ity Council Mceting Minutes

NE(( t-



CITY COUNCIL
Monday, December lgth,2022, at 5:00 PM

Donnelly Community Center
MINUTES

CITY OF DONNELLY

P.O. Box 725
169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325'8859

AB 22-42 Re uest to A rove FY22 Annual Road & Streets Financial Re ort
. Annual report showing the funding and disbursements allocated to City Streets.

Motion Minshall 2"d b He ler a pprove and authorize Mayor and Council to sign FY22

Annual Road & Streets Financial Report. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes),

Spade (yes). Motion carried.

AB 22-44 Noise Complaint - Joseph Crllalal
. Northwest Passage Apartments, dog barking.

o City has one dog license issued within the apartments, reached out to apartment

manager to get dog owners to register their dogs and explain dog ordinance.

o Reach out to apartment owner

No Action Taken

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet.

ADJOURN M ENT

Motion bv Davenpo rt.2nd bv Minshall to adjourn meeting. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),

Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried

Adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

ATTEST: Lori Clemens, City Clerk

December 19.2022
Cit) Council Mccting Minutes

AB 22-43 Vallev Countv Pickleball Club-Letter of Support

o Valley County Pickleball Club is applying for LWCF 50:50 grant to build pickleball

courts in Lake Fork, lD. Asking for a support letter from the City. The Pickleball Club

provided letters of support for city to review.

o City has provided pickleball courts on the city racquet courts.

Motion bv Heneqeler, 2nd bv Minshall to deny request for letter of support. Davenport (yes),

Minshall (yes), Henggeler (yes), Spade (yes). Motion carried.

3



01/19/23
09r51:OS

CIII OF DONNE!'Y

Clair D€tails by poste.l Date
aor claiG ri6 \2/15/22 ro Ol/r9/23

Page: 1 of 5

Report ID: rtPloov

over spent e,.penditule

vendor */Nme/
Invoice l,/hw Date/De3c.iption Po il !'und Olg Acct object proj Account

5909 -99422E 170 A.DOBE SYSTEUS rNC,

| 23244732a3 12108/22 Novehb€! sedice

5937 145A9S 314 AILTSON TIATZENBUHI,ER

Planning .hd zoning AdtriDistrarion
1 1,1023 01/11,/23 Ad(inistratioh

5932 -99418E 170 ADOAE SYSIEUS INC.

1 2352090651 01/o8l23 Deceniber serice
rotal for vondor

14.99
29.99

14.99

14.99

14 .99

121.68

121. 68

29 .52

54_00

133. ?4

10 a1to0 620

10

10 41100 330

10 4{100 700

51 41100 605

10190

10190

10100

10190

10190

5!O.OO

5{0.00

5927 -99420E 6 AMAZON

lrail . ela lacquet courcs
\ 362146a 12/19/22 Tiail ceexa

5933 -99417E 6 AMAZON

office suppries
I 2171045 01/05/23 Report cove!

tolal fo! vehdo.:

Total for vendor
29 .52

151.20

5938 145905 8 ANAl.yarcar, tABoRAtoRlEs, INc
Total Colifoh Bactelia

L 95179 12/31/22 total corifoh Eacre.ia
2 96119 ,.2/31,/22 sahple collection

fotal f6r vehd6r.

5925 145?''5 14 BOISE OFFICE EOUIPMENT

Copier Maintenance
1 rN3l.t045? 1,2/0\/22 coPi.r Eintenace De.
2 IN311O{57 r2/Oa/22 coPi,et haitrtenace Dec

Total for Vendor:

19. O0

35.00
54.00

43400

13!00
550

560

10100

10100

51

51

85.94

45.80

133.74

41100

11100

611

511

10100

10100

10

51

{1100 620

sa0_00



01,l19 /23
09:51:08

CITY OF DONNELIY

Clair Details by Posted Date
Fo! clairs fro^ \2/t5/22 to ot/19/23

Page | 2 of 5

RePort lD: aP100v

. over sp€nt expenditure

vehdor l/Ne/
Invoice */hv Date/Description Line S Po # Fund o!9 Acct object Proj Accouht

5934 -99416E 29 CI.IY OE DONNEI,I,Y - WATER

1 Dec2O22 01/10/23 Deceiiber
2 Dec2O23 O1/lg/23 Dec 37O N r,lain Stleet

"ota1 
for Vendo!

345.00
35.00

381.00

Total fo! vendo!:

Itotaf for vendo!:

Total fo! vendo.

Total fo! vendo!

rotal for vendor

341.00

1, ?60.00

84,42

375.00

375.00

4, A2A .50

10

10

51

51

10

51

44300

4r300
475

415

10100

10100

41100

{ 1100

52\
620

10100

10100

5939 145915 325 CORE E MArN

Neptune softxale
1 s1o292t 12120/22 irniaL cosr:
2 s1o2921 L2/20/22 Aaxdvaxe

1,28O.O0

480. O0

1, ?60.00

5929 145a3S 202 CrC BUSTNESS

1 03s401 01/01/23 telephone- Dec

2 03s401 01,/01/23 telephone- Dec

3 03s401 O1l01/23 tel.phone- Dec

55.10
25.25
4.06

84.42

41100

41100

111O0

437

431

437

10r00
10100

10100

5925 14580s 38 DIc LrNE,

1 0069638-IN L1/3O/22 Fe.
uoDthly coNaRAca l.EE

7 .44

7 .48

7_44

3?5.00

INC

51 41100 520

51 {1100 360

10 43010 340

10100

10100

10100

5940 145925 2?2 DRA'(E DIVERSIFIED IJ.C

l'onthly wate! Systeh operationa) Sewices
L 1540 01,/01,/23 water systeh serices Decenber

Monrhly CoNIRACT FEE

5941 145935 311 DYRUD CONSTRUCUON

DDC Sno, Rdovaf
Hsy 55,/Rosebe!!y

1 2022.773 01/11/23 sno{ Renoval {,828.50
{? 828.50



ct/19/23
)9:51:Oa

CITY OF DONNEI,'.Y

Claii Details by P6sted Date
For clains tr@12/1s/22 Lo OL/L9/23

3of5

ove. stEnt expenditule

vendo! l/N&e/
Invoice l,/Inv Date/Des.ription Po t Eund otg acct Object Ploj AccouDl

5924 145?85 {6 ED Sl Ua E SONS

1 8461830 a2/O1,/22 ptopane-L69 sauerty
2 4475171 1,2/01/22 pto,)ane-265 N colb€t Ia

471.73
253.92

731_65

?31_ 55

34.00

10

10

41100

44300

416

415

10100

10100

5935 -99{15E 306 ENAaLING ELET ITS. lNC
Bload Bed Internct serice/Purn!, Sy5t6

1 Dr?5581 O1l1Ol23 January Seruices

Total for vendor

roral fo! vendot

aotal fo! vendor

34.00
34.00

1,096 _25

97.03
41.19
?.{5

1?O.50

1 .56
336.63

5.21
131.0?
33.60

251.25
5. 16

1,O95.25

2t,922.20

7,611 .33

41100 437 10190

5930

1

2

3

4

5

6

'|

8

9

10

11

14584S

Billing
220567794A

22056179AA

2205617944

2204034223

220L629405

2206076560

2200223291

22019LOO7A

22062242L1-

2207355t46
2201493590

1,2 /19 /22
12 /19 /22
L2/19 /22
t2/L9/22
12/22/22
12/19 /22
12/19/22
L2/19/22
\2 /1,9 /22
L2 /19 /22
12/2r/22

city llall / MaiDtenaDce

city HalI / Mainten6Dce
city llatl ./ Maintenance
comonity center
Kiosk / Irest A!e.

Main Street Lights

66 IDAIO POHER

51

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

51

10

/t16

4!6
416

416

416

416

416

4L6

416

416

451

41100

41100

41100

41100

43010

41100

41100

43010

{3010
a 1100

4,! 100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

5923 1.45795 204 I,AKE FORR FENCE Si'PP'Y
Fence a.oud tlater Syst@

I B'D2ll L2/!1/22 Nate! system Protection Eence

2 BD2L4 L2h.4/22 lfater systeh Protectioh Fence

rot.I for Vendor

10, 000.0o
1\,922.20

27,922.20

15

51

41100

43400

922

,00
10100

10100

59{2 145945 165 LAKESHORE DISPOSA,,

1, 22De. 12/31/22 T!a5h Collection
2 26O294A5s2 12/31/22 DDc arzsn

1,503.13
133.20

41100

{4300
474

414

10100

10100



CIIY OF DONNEI,,,Y

Claii Details by Posted Date
For claiG ttoi 12/15/22 to OL/L9/23

4of5

over spenl expenditure

vendor l/Nane/
Ihvoice l/Inv Date/Descriptio. Po { Eund org Acct object plol

3 26O29sO6s2 !2/3a/22 overage
total fo! vehdo!:

145965 120 SrNCr,ArR rItE' TRACX (Srt XER)

Total for vendo,

10

10

41100

41100

520

620

r0190
10190

1!.OO
1,64?.33

51 {1100 414

41100 541

10 41100 530

10

10

1o

10

43010

43010

{3010
43010

442

441

442

481

10100

10100

r0100
10100

10100

10100

10Loo

37.88
30.00

6?.88

6?.S8

8. 400. Oo

1, OO?.52

218 _ 80

22 .80

5943 145955 154 NORIB IAKE RECRE tloNAr, SEr,tER !
Contract Serer se*ice

1 95-10-Oo 01/o1l23 coDtract D.celibe!
fotal f6r v.hd6r:

8, 400.00
8,400.00

5944

1

2

3

4

Dec22 12/3!/22 skj.d sleer
De.22 L2/31/22 Dodge 3s00

Dec22 \2/3L/22 Backhoe
cted,i,t 12 / 31 /22 ct.dit-

230.51

175.43
607.54

-5. O0

1, OO7 .52

5945 145975 150 SPARXr,rctt
Intefret Seryices

\ 112446547 O1l01/23 -inteEnet- Nov/Dec
2 112446541 01/0tl23 internet- Nov/Dec
3 1\2445541 o1l01/23 internet- Now/D€c

lotal fo. vendo!:

L42.22
65.64
10.9{

218.80

{1100
!r1100

{ 1100

437

431

437

10100

10100

10r00

10

51

52

5931 145a5S 122 STAR NEI,IS

1 59229 L2/2a/22 council nearing DesigD Reviey
Total fo! vendo!

22. AO

22. AO

o1/19/23
09:51:08

5936 -9r/t1{E 216 MTCROSOFT

1 E0100LrUGA 01/04/23 EEil Serice
2 E0100LK8DH 0L/04/23 ottice 365

rotal foa vendor:



01,/L9/2a
O9:51:08

CITY OF DONIIEI,,,Y

clain Derails by Posted Dare
For craiE ftd \2/L5/22 to o1,/a9/23

Page: 5 ot 5

RetDrt rD: Alloov

. Ovet sl,ent ekpehditule

vendo! {/Nee/
Invoice l./lnv Date/DeBcrit,tion PO I Fund Olg Acct objecr ploj Acco6t

5928 -99419E l,3a usps

1, s55/OL6392 L2/29/22 Postcaxd
2 556/016392 L2/29/22 aoxeeex strys

Total fo! vendor

88.O0

60.00
1{ 8 .00

148.00

61{
6L4

51

1o

r11100

41100

10190

10190

5946 l{598S 209 yORGASON rAt OFFICES pua
LEaI SeBices

| 2O22-D.c 12/2a/22 Fnai.L/ coxtespondence
aotal for vendo!:

I of clairs 25

lotal Electronic
Aotal Non-Electlonic

,r lhis repo4 nns by claih posted Dat€. vhich is a systa
rctuauy posted in the systen, If a Cllin rss cancelled and

75.00

75.00 10 41100 32O 1O1OO

?5 00

lotal: 43,7L6.75 
' 

of vendo.s L't
claiB 812.06
cl.ic 12904.69
generated field that aliays sho.s the date on vhich the cllin {as
re-posted. the posted &te vi1l, shor as of the dste tt ,a. le-posted. **



o1/19/23
O9:51r30

CITY OF DONNEI"
Stat€rent of Expendttule - Budget ws. Actual I{eIDrt

Fo! the AccouhtinE Period: 12 / 22

1of7
Bl00

10 GENER,AI

Account object YID
Available t

Appropli.tioD Comit

4I.OOO GENEN:AI GOVERNMENI

4101O Fe.s6nn.1
110 olfj,.e 

'Iageg111 council ,IaEes

112 Mayor traEes

210 Haalth

220 social seculity/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 Unery)tolrent hsulance
250 rloltels CoilPensation
290 Dental

lat
25r
23t
9t

1{t
L2\
8t

2Lt

16r

4,59?.48
780.00
260.00
{35.19

8.45
431.26
5?8.12

L4 ,69
0.00

26.O0

o.o0
1,132.\9

1O,544.?5
2, 340. O0

740.00
1,331. r9

25.6A
!,o45.64
r,43! .'t 4

41 .62
123.s0
78.01
0.00

17 ,7 52 .93

57,460.00
9,360.O0
3.120. OO

15,120.00
432.00

't ,139 .0O

11, 511.00

5?3.00
581.00

1,044.00
1,000. o0

10?r ?40.00

57,45O,OO

9,360.00
3.120. O0

15, 120.00
432.00

1 ,439.OO
11, 511. O0

573.00
581.00

1,044.00
1,000.00

10?. ?40.00

46,97!.25
?.020. oo

2,340.OO

13,788.01
406.32

6.393 _ 36

10,119.25

525.38
45?.50
965.99

1,000.00
89,9A7.O7

41l,OO Adninistlation
310 Aldit 6 A.counting Senices
320 Atto.ney/Iegal Fees

321 Econonic Develolrent
330 contlact - Plahning E zoninq
340 Contlact Labo!
3{1 Pe.s thn Charges
41{ Sofid rlasle Collection
{16 Electric r Gas

a31 City HaIt Rel,ai! [ ltaint
435 Celf Phohe Mayo!/lrainteDance
43? relephone, aelecomunications
456 sigrs
510 lnsurace - Lia.bility
520 Dues 6 Fees

530 Poblications- Neespape!
550 fravel Reirbu.serent
551 Tlaihing e Edu.ation
552 lreals t Entettaiment
605 office Supplies
611 Copie! riaintenance
613 IT - Colrputet

615 G.ant flrj.ting
620 Softvale - Ne,
621 Softva.e Uaintenance Fees
?00 Capital lhproveents
930 Reconciliation Discrepancies
,?0 Grant Expens€

Account Total:

a. 810. O0

25.000. oo

2r 00o.00
12.50O.00
23,0O0.O0

16,500. O0

2s0.oo
4.80O.00
4,50o-o0
1, aoo. o0

1,750.00
1,000.00
5,282 .OO

1,250. O0

ro0.00
?50,00

1? 50O.00

150.00
2,500.00
1,5O0.00

500.00

500.00
?,500,00
2,000.00
6,250.00
4,000,00

25.00

500.00
133,317.00

a, 810. oo

25.000. oo

2.00o,0o
12,500.00
23,0O0.O0

16,500.00
250.00

4, 80O.00

4,5O0. O0

1,800. o0

1,750.00
1.000.00
5,242. OO

1,25O.00
900.00
750.00

1,5O0. O0

450.00
2,500.00
1.500,00

500.o0

500.00
7,500. oo

2r 00o.00
6,250.00
4, OO0 _ O0

25.O0

500.00
133,31r.00

0.00
5?O.OO

o.o0
0.00
o_ 00

0.oo
0.00

145.26
364.40

0,00
110.24

0.00
0.00
0. oo

22 .4O

0.00
0.00
0.00

255.44
46,9'l
0.00

60.00

0.00
42. a7

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,294 _39

0

7AO

o

0

0

0

61

1,019
35!

0

302

o

2,640
0

22

0

o

0

499

173

o

L20

o

248

o

o

o

6.313

4,810

24,220

2,000
12,5OO

23,000
16,500

\42
3, ?80

4,135
1, 800

1,441

1,000

2,64!
1,25O

471

750

1,500

450

2, OOO

t,325
500

380.

7, s00.

t.?51.
6,776.
4,000.

25.
500.

127.003.

3*

21 I
21 I
8t

l7t

50r

3t

20t
t2 I

21 |

72\

5t

o0

o0

00

00

00

00

44

48

80

00

42

00

t5
o0

80

00

oo

00

28

94

00

00

00

61

62

o0

00

00

3a

.oo

.00

.00

.00
oo

00

56

20

00

5a

00

05

oo

20

00

00

00

12

06

oo

00

00

39

3a

00

00

oo

66

Account Group ToLal 9, 4 30. 58 24. 066.21 241,057.00 24!, O51 .OO 2161 990. ?3 10 t



o1/19 /23
09:51:30

CITY OF DONNEL',Y

Stat@nt of Expendi,tule - Budget vs. Adtual Repolt
For the Accounting Perlod: L2 / 22

Page, 2 ot 1

Report ID: 8100

10 GENERAL

Account object YAD

4200O PubIic safety
a2OO0 Pul1ic Safety

456 signs
900 Public Safety

0_ 00

0.00
0,00

500.00
5,000.00
5,500. O0

500.00
5,000_00
5,500.00

500.00
5,000.00
5,500. oo

Ac.ount GlouP total:
43000 Public torks
43000 Public Forks

?O0 Capital Inp.ovsents
Account Total:

36,696.00
18,441. O0

6,3OO.00

180.00
4,251.00
4,890. o0

{?8.00
2,324.O0

/t35.00

22,5OO. OO

3,500. O0

5.50O.00
15,000.00
3,500.00

12,500. O0

6,1{6.00
3,750.00
6.000.00
2,300. o0

3. ?50.00

?50.00
13,000.00
3,250. O0

5,250.00
6,000.00

100 _ 00

250.00

500.00
25.000.00
5,000.00

15,000.00
233.0a1. O0

36,696.00
18,841.00
6,300.00

140.00
4,251.00
4,890. o0

4?8.00
2,321.OO

135.00
22,5OO. OO

3,500. OO

5.500.00
15,000.00
3,500. O0

12,500. OO

6, t{6- 00

3,750.00
6,000.00
2,300.00
3,?s0.00

?50.00
13,000.00
3.250.00
5r250_00
5,000.o0

100.o0
250.00

600.00
25,000.00
5,000.00

15,000.o0
233.04r.0O

31,055.03
12,013. a9

5,005.20
154.94

3,297 .11
3, ?0{.11

13?.46
1,858.00

358.51
22,087 .50
3,000. 53

s,312 .78
15,0OO.OO

3.500. oo

12,356.0s
6,1,t6- 0O

3, ?50. OO

5.000. oo

2,300.00
3,578. rl6

?50.00
13,000. oo

2,947 . a2

5,145.11
6. O0O- 0O

100.oo
250.00

500.00
25,000.00
5,000. oo

15,000.oo
214, 8t8.65

0.oo

1,75a.36
5,3t5.88

515_42

9.99
543.48
518.11
10.8!

0. o0

30.72
412.50
112.2X

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
10.96
o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

-o.62
10{.89

0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0_ 00

0.o0
0.00

9,532 ,16

0.00

5, 640.97
6,421.L!
1,291 .aO

25. O6

953.43
1,185.89

40.54
t56.00
15.19

{12.50
499.31
a27.22

o.00
o.o0

1{3.95
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0

t?1,54
0.00
0.00

262 . tA
104.89

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

14,222,34

0_00

o.0o
o.o0
0.00

18,000.00
18,0O0. O0

18.O00.00
r8,000.00

14,000. oo

18,000, oo

5,500.00 5,500.00 5,500.00 t

43010 Roads ad Stteets
116 Roads r Street ,ages
118 Snoe Rehovalages

220 Social security/t{edicale
230 pERSr

250 Undplolrent lnsurance
260 Eo!:.ers cofrp€nsation
290 Dental
340 cohtract tabor
416 Electric I Gas

429 Sno* Rdoval ttaint€nance
430 Road E stleet l,taintenahce
432 Building Repails c r,hintenarce
434 Equip. Yaintainance
435 Equilrent I€ase PatuGht
454 Stleet Scape

455 sideralk, Curb, cutter
456 signs
460 SMI1 Too1s. EquiFlen
461 shop Misc supplies
4 r0 Dust Abat@nt

482 Di.esel - rlinte!
483 Diesel - st,me!
520 Dues & Fees

530 Publicatiohs- Nesspal)e!
553 Ctothing Reirbulssent
700 capital Iryrrov4ents
90O Pu!,tlc Safety
9?O Glant Expense

Ac.ount lotal:

15t
36t
2Ll
14r
22\

8t
20r
18t
2l

1{r
2a

1i

5t

8t
2\

Accoun! Group Total 9 , 532 .7 6 !4,222.34 251/ 041.0O 251, 041 .00 232,4\A.66 7 *

Available t
Appropliation coMit

0.00
0.00
0.00



)!/19/23
)9:51:30

CIIT OF DONNEI,LY

Statdent of Expenditule - Budget v3. Actual Report
For the nccounting Peliod: a2 / 22

PaEe r 3 o! 7

RelDrt ID: 8100

10 GENEF.AL

Account object
Awailable *

Appropriation comit

44000 durER

441OO P.rks and Reclealion
11? Palk ! R6c ,IaEes

119 Aitl,olt Mlint sages
210 Health

220 social seclrity/Medj.cale
230 PERSI

250 Undplolrent Insurance
260 llorke.s CoqEnsation

{38 City Pall Inploverents
{50 Facqlet court Maintenan.e
451 carpground/Boatdock
452 Cj.ty Palk Laintenance
453 Rest ,rrea/ruo3k tilaintenance
{55 sigrs
460 sMlt rools, Equilhen
700 capital Inplovdents
9OO Public safety
925 nitDrt r4aintensnce

Accout lotal:

36r
at

12a

23+

16 t

16 t

11 {

61.50
0. oo

0.00
0.00
1.10
0.00
o.3e
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5. 15

0.00
0.o0
0.00
0_ 00

121.68
0.00
0. oo

193.38

1.171.34
1,516.51

278.53
5.29

205.61

193.67
14.83

202.50
15.64
0.00
0.00

132.45
1t5.24

0.00
0_ 00

0.00
7.621.68

o.o0
375.00

3,924.31

1?, 6a{.00
4,156.00
3,360. OO

96.00
1, 6?1.00

2. 508.00
166.00
885.00
232. OO

12.5O0.00
20.000.00
4,250,00
1,250.00

soo.o0
?25.00

1, O0O. O0

10,000_00
3,000. o0

3.500.00
87,583.00

1?, 684.00
4,156,00
3,360.00

96.00
1, 6?1. OO

2,608_00

166.00
885.00
232 . OO

12,500. OO

20,000.00
1,25O.OO

1,250.00
soo.o0
725.00

1.000.00
10, 000,00
3,000_00
3,500. oo

8?,583.00

!6,5r2 .62
2,639.49
3.081.47

90.71
1, ! 55.3 9

2,41,4 .33
151.17
682_sO

216.36
12,500.0o
20.000.0o
4,117.55
1,O54.12

500.00
725.00

1.000.00
8,37A.32
3,000.0o
3,125. OO

81,654.63

44300 Depot
414 Solid $aste Coue.tion
415 iater and Sexer
{16 Electlic I Gas

432 Buil.Iing Repairs E !,Iaintenahce
?00 capital Iry,lovqents
960 solid [aste Iransfer Site Tax

A.c6unt I6tal:

2,25O. OO

4, ?50.00

1.000.00
7, s00. o0

3,s00.00
500.00

19,500.00

18t
21 \
26t

9t

133.20

381.00
253.92

0.00
0.00
0.00

164. \2

399.60
1, 143 .00

263.92

0.00
0.o0
o.o0

!,806.52

2,250 . OO

4,750.00
1,000.00
'7,500.00

3,500.00
500.00

19,500.00

1,850.4O

3,507.00
736.08

7,500.00
3,500. OO

500.00
17,693.48

Account Groul, T6tal
Eund total

961,50
!9,924.84

1,134.49
50,023.50

107,083.00
604,581.00

10?,043. oo

50r,681.00
t9, 3'18. 11

5s{,657.50 8t



01/L9 /23
09:51:30

CITY OF DONNELLY

Stltenent o! Expenditule - Buctget vB. Actlal Report
Fo. the Accounting Pertod: !2 / 22

Page: 4 of 7

Report ID: 8100

15 iOT EUND

Account olrject Y'D
Available t

aPPloPriation comir

,41OOO GENER:AI GOIIERN},ENT

41100 Adninistlation
922 Lcar Option aax Expense 10,000.00

10,000.00
13,200. O0

13,200.0o
227,5OO.OO

221 , sOO . OO

227 , sOO . OO

221 ,5OO.OO

214,300. O0

21r,300.00 6*

Account cloup total:
Fund lotal:

10,0O0.O0

10.000.0o
13r 200. O0

13,200. OO

227,500.00
221 ,50O. OO

227,500.OO

221 ,5OO,OO

214,300. O0

214,300.00



01/19/23
09:51:30

CI?Y OF DONNEI.LY

stat@.t of E4*nditure - audget ws. Actual Repor!
ro! the accounting Periodr L2 / 22

Page: 5 o! ?

Report ID: B10O

51 IIATER

Accout object YID
OriginaI Availaue t

Applol,liaCion comit

41OOO GENE&AL GOVERN!4ENI

4101O Petsonnel
110 office rlages
111 council tlages
112 xayo! tlages
115 tlater 3 Sere! Wageg

210 8e.Ith

220 Sociaf Seculity/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 Unehplolrent Insulance
260 llor*els conlEDsalion
290 Dentl1

Accoun! Total

lat
25\
25\
16t
10t

13t
10*
2t I
8t

16*

2,!2L.66
360.00
120.00

2,139 .16

353.53
6.85

385.70
{15.55
L2.06
0.00

21,08

5,256.19

0.00
0.00
0.00

375.00
1,445.02

64 3.8a
o. oo

0.00
84.54
0.00
0.o0
1 .44
0.00
0.00
0.00

8?.9?
46.80

88.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,414.69

9, 084 _ 88

4,458,08
1.0a0.0o

360.00
s,955.?0
1, O75.92

20.12
934.21

1,061.09
{6.68

3r8.00
62.91

15.867 _ 4O

0.00
0.00
0.00

750 _ 00

4,44!.77
1,654.25

o. oo

0.00
24t.OO

o.o0
r,2L4.90

41.14
0.00
0.00
0.00

158.05

93.54
1?6.00

0.00
0.00

33.98
0.00

8, a48.74

26,52O.OO

4,320 . OO

1,440.0O
34,220 . OO

10, 920 - 00

312.00
5,394 .00
4r 418.00

459.00
1, 4 96.00

?54.00
94,253.00

2,22O. OO

15,0O0.00
6,500.00
7r 250. O0

17,500.00
?, oo0 _ oo

3,075.00
240.O0

1.000.00
600,00

2, 43A . OO

950.O0

400.o0

500.00
1,500.00

?50.00
1,000. o0

450.00

15,00o,00
1.500.00
4,650.00

22,445.O0
111,969.00

26,520 . OO

4, 320.00
1,440.00

34,22O. OO

10,920.O0
312.00

5,394 .00
8, {14 _ O0

459.O0

1,496.00
754.00

98,253.00

2r0,222.O0

21 , 657 .92
3,240.OO

1.080.00
32,264 .30
9,8{{.Oa

291.24
4,455 .7 6

?,356.91
112.32

1.098. O0

591.03
82,385.60

411O0 Acttrinistration
310 Audit a Accounting sedices
320 lttohey/I€gal Eees

351 taintenance Contracto.
360 ilater operato!
414 Solid ,aste collection
416 Ele.t.ic e cas
435 EquiFent I€ase Palaent
436 CeLI Phone Mayo./Uaintenance
{3? Telephone, TelecoMunicatio.s
481 Fse1 cas
510 Insulance - Lia.bitity
520 Dues t Fees

530 Pubtications- Ne,Bpape!
550 rravel ReiJibursesent
551 TraininE E EducatioD
60s office supplies
511 Copier Maintenance

615 Glant ,ritinq
620 Softvare - Net
621 soltuare Maintenah.e F..s
810 Bond PaFents

Account rotal:

2,22O .OO

15,000.00
6,500.00
1,25O.OO

17,500. O0

?, 000.00
3,076. O0

240.00

1,000. o0

600.00
2,438.OO

950 - 00

400. o0

500.00
1,500.0o

750.00
1.000.00

450.00

15.000.0o
1.500.00
4, 650.00

22,445. OO

111,969.O0

2,220.OO

15,000.00
6,soo.oo
6,s00.00

13,0r8.23
5.3,!5. ?5

3.0?6.0o
2,40,00

759.00

500.00
1,2!9.10

908.86
400.00
s00.00

1,500.00
591.94
906.36

2t4.OO

15.000 _ O0

1,500.00
4,515.O2

22,415.OO

103,t20.26

10*

24\

50r

21 \

39t

Account croup I'otal
42000 Plblic safety
!2000 Public Safety

900 Pul,lic safety
Account Total

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

125.00

125 .00
125. O0

125. 00

125.00
125.00

24,116.\A 2r0,222.OO 185r 505. a5 12 t

0. oo 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00Accolnt cloup rotal,:



01/\9/23
09:51:30

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

Statdent of Erpenditure - Budget vE. Actuat Repolt
f,o! the Accou.ting Peliod: 12 / 22

6ot l
8100

51 FATER

Account object YTD

AvaiI.SIe t
Appropliation Comit

43OO0 Putlic worL.
43aOO trater systd

433 Repairs a Uaint to raater
{34 Equip. ltaintaihance
{62 chaicals
463 S@1I tools and sutpli.s for

700 Capital Inplovaents
710 Ueter Equilrcnt Purchased

Account totaL:

0.o0
2,691 . AA

0- 00

0.00
54.O0

11,922.20
0.00

14, 674.04

45,0O0.00
4, ?50.00
'7,500.00

6,22s.00
5,000.00

28,500.00
10,500.00

107,475. O0

44.851.91
2,052. L2

1 t 250 . 64

6,093. O0

r,892.00
16.5?7.80
10.045.17
91,172.64

3t
2l
2\

42 I

15t

14,614.OA

144.09
2,691 .88

239 -36
132.00
108.00

lt,922 .20
454.83

15,702.35

15, ?02.36 107, 475. O0

45,000.00
4r?50.O0
7,s00.00
6,225 . OO

5.000.00
28.500. O0

10,500.00
to7,475.O0

10?,475.00 9\,172.64 ls tAccou.t croup total
49000

49999 Dep.eciation E*pense
910 Del,lecj'ation

Accout Aotal
0.00
0.oo

4?,750.00
47.150.OO

4?. ?50. O0

47,750. O0

!?. ?50.00
{7, ?50. OO

Account croup Total:
lund Tot:l:

0.00
23,754.96

0.00
40, 418.50

47,750.00
365,5 72.00

47,750.00
365,5?2.00

4?,750.00

325,153.50 11 *

0.o0
o.0o



01/\9/23
09:51:30

CITI OF DONNEI,I,Y

stat*nt of Exponditu!€ - Budget vs. A.tual Report
Fo! the Accouhting Perlod: L2 / 22

7 ot7
B100

52 SEmR

Account objec! YID
Available t

APPloPriation colmit

4'.OOO GENERAI GOVENNVENT

41010 Per6onne1

110 Office tlages
U1 council tlage3
112 Mayo! ll.9.3
115 tlater r Sere! llages
210 Bealth

220 social secusity/sedicare
230 PERSI

250 UnellPf ot@nt lhsrtance
260 wortera CdFns.tion

A.count rotal

18t

25\
14r
19*

5t
15*

353.05
60.00
20. oo

42.51
36.86
0.71

35.39
49.50
1.13
0.00
2_20

602.35

0.00
0.00
0.00
7 .45
o.00
8.12
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,400.00
15.14
0.00
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0,00

8,430.71

9,033.06

810.13
180.00
60.00

113.44
116. 7 6

89.06
123.61

4.05
0.00
5_49

1,506.63

0.00
0.oo
o.o0

17.80
0.00

22.10
0.00

203.15
0.o0
0.00

25,2OO.OO

21.79
0.o0
o.o0
0.00
5.65
0.00

25,111.09

26,917.12

4,420.OO

120. OO

240.00
419.00
625.O0

60.00
1,038.00
L,621 .OO

91.00
265.00
145.00

10.044.00

370.00
3.500.00
2,225.0O

400.00
1,02a. o0

200.0o
50.00

40?.00

30.00
50.00

100,800.00
?5.00

100.00
150-00
100.oo
875.00

2. 500.00
112,960.00

4,420 .OO

120.OO

240.00
819.00
525.00

50_00

1,038.00
1, 521.00

91.00
255. O0

145.00
10,0{{.00

370.00
3,50O.00
2,22s.OO

400.00
1,028.00

200.00
50.00

{0?.00
30.00
50. o0

100,800.00
?5.00

100.00

150.00
100.00
875.00

2,600.00
112 r 960.00

3,609.8?
5,t0.00
18o.OO

705. L2

508.24

5?.15
9{8.9rr

1,197 .39
85.95

265.00

138.11
a, $7 .31

41100 Ad^inistlation
310 Audit E Accounling Sepices
320 Attolneylleqal Fees

340 contract Labo!
416 E-Iectli.c e Gas

435 EguiFent Lease Patnent
437 Tel,ephohe. Te!.ecomuDications
481 Fuel cas
510 I.sulance - Liability
520 Dues a aees

530 Publications- Nexspap€r
5{1 Monthly Sepice AEleeent-NI,sD
605 office supplies
611 Copi,e! Mainlenance

620 So!t,a!e - Ne,
621 Softear€ uaiht.nan.. F..r
81O Bond Patdents

Account lotal:

11 *

50r

25\
29 I

23\

3?0.00
3.500.0o
2,223.0O

342.20
1,028.00

1?7.30
50.00

203.85

30.00
50.00

75,600.00
53.21

100. oo

150.00
100.00

869.3s
2,600. o0

8?,488.91

Accoun! Group total
49000

49999 Depreciation ExtEn3e
910 Depreciation

Ac.ount Total
0.o0
0. oo

0.00
0_ 0o

33.750.00
33, ?50. O0

33. ?50.00
33. ?50. OO

33, ?50.00

33, ?50.00

123,004.00 123,004 .00 96tO26.28 22 \

Account GrouP rotal
Fund total

0.00
9,033.06

0.00
26,917.12

33,7s0.00
15 6, ?54. O0

33,?50.00
156,754 .00

33.750.0O
129,775.24 17r

62,716.46
0.00

730,579 .72 1,354,507.00 1,354.50?.00 1,223, AA1 ,28 10 \



ot/19/23
09:52:0a

CITY OF DONNEL,IY

Payro.Ll S@ry Po. Payro1ls f.oh 12/29/22 Lo Ol/a2/23
Page: 1 of 2

RePott ID: P13O

Total for Payrolf Checks

?.50
32.00
22 .0O

54.00
112.50

4.00
2A .50

400.00
148-00

38.O0

COMP

lloL
.rool
J003

.r006

.r014

,r015

MCC

REG

,TOURs

HOURS

ITOURS

HOI'RS

HOURS

IIOURS

Ilot Rs

tlOURS

tiouRs

IlolrRs

(LohP aMe used)

(ROADT SIREEf )

(WATER OPEIATOR)

(sNon REuovAt)
(EQUIP I'AITfT)
(snoP/oFErcE)
(ritayo! e City council)

(vacation Tire Osed)

GROSS PAY

NEI PAY

NEl PAt (CHECKS)

NET P'Y (DIRECI DEPOSIA)

DENTA! INS

FII
IIEALTII INS

IDAIIO SIT
MIDICARE

PERST

PERSI CBOICE 40

socrat sEclrRItl
UI{EIiIP!. INSUR.

VISION

GDB

S'ERIING SA\,ING

llr{PouA

US AANK

EIAISIT BASE

UEDTCARE AASE

PERS ANSE

soc sEc aasE

T'N EASE

rTC BASE

182.78
853.92
385.00

1,345.00
2.8?1.50

82.00
826.50

1,500. o0

3,513.81
927 . 02

\2,591 .53
9,311 .12

355.55
9.015.57

0.00
?68.98

o.00
602.00
L82 - 53

125.96
150.00
140.11

o.0o
5.50

166.65
3.50?. s7

340. ? 5

4. ?00.59

11. ?11.5?
r.2,58?. s3

LO, L39 .22
12,58?.53
10.98?.53
12,541 .53

0.00
0.00

{0.00
0.00

6?1.00
0.00

182.s3
1,2!O.62

0.00
780,{rl
33.49
13.00

0.00
o- 00

0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2, 931.08

15,518.61,ota1 Payrolf Exp€nse (closs pay + Etr!,loyer contributi.6ns):

PayroLl Checks Prev. Out.
Payloll Checks Issued
Paylou checks R€deded
Payrol-I Checks Oulstading
Etectronic Checks

s1, 654.93

s2,aoo.27
$1,654.93
$2, AOO .21

s15,040. 62

Doductions Accrued
CaEied Forard

Flon Plevious Month

Difference Li,a.bAccount



o1/19/23
09:52:08

CIIT O! DONTIET,LY

Payroll srrrEna.y For Payrolls fx6 12/29/22 t-o Oa/\2/23
Paget 2 of 2

Report ID: P130

Social security

FIT

IDAIIO SIT
PERSI

DENTAJ, INS

ITEAITIT INS

vIsIo

1135.41.

830.00
1936.58

40.00
1342.00

39.00
150_00

1s60.88
355. 06

33.49
0.00

768.98
602.00

1936.58
40.00

6?1,00
19.50

150.00

1567.18
366.54
145.91

2211.74
53t .32
153.12

855.32
200 .28
25.68

7 62. 88

589.00
396.45

361.00

40.00
6?1.00
19.50

21102

2!102
21713

21?00

21,101

21103

21101

21706

21705

21105

21104PERSI CHOICE 40

1839.736141 .49 4152.O1 8469.17

tr* Calried Fotuar.t collJN only co ect i,f leport nn fo! cllrent lEriod



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-01

MeetingDate 0112312023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Stibnite Foundation Board- Donnelly Seat

Deparlment Approvqls lniliqls Oiginotor

Suppoter

Mayor / Council

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

Appoint Liz Jones for the City Seat on the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term ofFebruary l, 2023 through
January 31,2024

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accepl, Approve and AuthoriTe Moyor to sign necessary documenlsfor Li7 Jones, Stibnite Foundation
Boord Member

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



STIBNITE FOUNDATION

Donnelly City Council
Donnelly, ldaho 83515

Dear Mayor & City Council,

Thank you for your participation with the Stibnite Foundation for another year. Over the past
three years, the Stibnite Foundation has given 5148,200 to non-profit organizations in our
region. Our ability to impact the region with funding for local projects is made possible
beca use of your involvement.

As per the signed Community Agreement, we are requesting you to present the Foundation
with your choice for a Foundation board member who will represent the needs and ideas of
your community at each meeting. This is a reminder that you will need to select a board
member to serve in 2023 or ratify the current selection.

Currently, Liz Jones is the board member representing your City. lf she is still your choice for
this position and wishes to remain on the foundation board for another year, or if someone else
will be your selected representative, please fill out the attached form and return it to the
foundation at the email address noted on the form.

Please complete and return the attached form byJanuary 30,7023 so the board members can
be officially appointed to the board at our February 2023 meeting.

Thank you for being part of the Stibnite Foundation's vision for our region

Sincerely,

Bob Crump
President, Stibnite Foundation Co.

www.stibllitefoundatior-r.com



STIBNITEFOUNDATION

On the Donnelly City Council. voted to

a p point as Donnelly's choice for a seat on

the Stibnite Foundation Board for the term of February \,2023 through January

30,2024.

Signed

Dated

Please return thas torm to the Stibnite Foundation Secretary at
iu liegc itvn m @ Rm a ii. co m.

www.stibnitefoundation.com



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-02
MeetingDate 0112312023

169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
SUBJECT:

Stibnite Advisory Council Community
Representotive

Deporlment Approvols Initials Originqk,r

Sut Dorler
Mayor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: nla
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Nomination for City Representative on the Stibnite Advisory Council, John Sommerwerck.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Accept, Approve und Aulhorize Moyor to sign necessory documentsfor John Sommerwerck, City
Represenlolive Slibnile Advisory Council

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

IfI

tt



BNI-f11 ADVISORY
COUNCIL

Mayor Susa n Dorris
Donnelly, lD 83615

Dear Susan,

The Stibnite Advisory Council has completed our fourth year of meeting
together to discuss and learn more about the Stibnite Gold Project.

2O22 proved to be an exciting year for SAC. We worked with leaders and
community members to focus on comments and concerns received
throughout the region and continued to educate ourselves on the project.

SAC continued our lndependent Water Monitoring Program with the
University of ldaho and shared our first year's sampling results
showing Perpetua Resources results are actually what is happening in
the region.
We are now participating in transit conversations with the New
Meadows Transit committee to research strategies around expanding
transit into Adams and ldaho Countles with the ldaho Mountain
Transit group. Surveys are being prepared to study if there is interest
in the program and then study needs throughout the region.
Perpetua has continued to keep us updated on the early action
Administrative Settlement and Order on Consent (ASAOC) work that
started this summer and will continue through summer of 2023. ln
the first phase of implementation, Perpetua has agreed to remove
and safely store 325,000 tons of legacy tailings & waste, improve
streams channels to help keep clean water clean and investigate adits
remaining on site from legacy activity.
We are currently working with Dr. Chris Anderson, presldent of yirri
Globalto create a strategic plan and a future path as we progress
towards Operations of the Stibnite Gold Project if it is permitted.
We will continue to receive presentations from Perpetua and other
local organizations to educate ourselves on community issues,
concerns or q uestions.
Several communities and organizations throughout the region took
tours of the Stibnite Gold Project.

S l' i

Representatives

nrlic Good, Chair
Neu iTeadows
{c,f Lidol$rl'slibni(3d\iv6ro!u.il.orn

Iohrr Sornlncr$,crck
Dontrclllt
!onncllyOnibnilddvison'RDtrri1.doD,

[-]nn Lncl. 'l-l easurcr
llilloge oJ )'clk\o Pitc
ullo$?i,ie@:sril' tcid!is!}(nh.il srn

3lcnna Yorrng
)oscacle
:rn lei?slihtrircxd\isorl.oun.il.ont

Barry Crandlc
{d(rrs_ Couaty
danrwrnty(i stibnir.Jd\ison&ucil.c.!l

:r,rxcil
,{'ncil(/slibnilt.idiiso^!.undl..orn

)crris Drrrnan
\laho CototltJ
CJh.couotl(! slihnilcrdriso!!.o!nlil.conr

}oh Crurnp
?i9r7irs
iBgins@:stibnitenii\inN {o.il-.!trr

-rlul.cl Saycr
' e,'pctua Rcso urces. Corp
'ti 0.ru.,.u.r! sribnirradri!\a.(B|il.con!

lclinda Pror.anchcr.
;ecrctat1'
tc r pa tu a RcsoLo'L\:s I tla h<)

'L.Ixtt'r.!s( nibnit.nltiytr!.oohcil.LrD

We will continue to represent each community that signed the
Community Agreement by listening to presentations and having

@ h t tDl/$b lli t cQdu i s o r !! c ot orci l.co']t



Oecembet L3,2022
?age 2 of 4

conversations regarding the impact of the proposed Stibnite Gold Project on our region. your
representative will share our annual report by the end of the first quarter of 2023.

As per the Community Agreement, each community representative serves an annual term as
per appointment by the Community they represent. The new term will begin February 1,2023.

Your current representative is John Sommerwerck. lf he is still your choice for this position,
please review the attached responsibilities with him and complete the enclosed form, sign,
scan and email this letter to Belinda, our secretary.

lf your current representative will no longer be representing your community after January
2023, please review the attached responsibilities with your new appointee and fill out and sign
the attached form, scan and email to our secretary, Belinda.

Please respond with your representative selection by January 25,2023 so we can contact the
representative regarding February's annual meeting.

Thank you for being part of this endeavor which is bringing our communities together for much
needed dialogue.

Stibnite Advisory Council



December 13, 2022
Page 3 of 4

Our representative will be John Sommerwerck and he is appointed for the term from
February 1, 2023 through January 31,2024.

Susa n Dorris, Mayor
Donnelly City Council

Date

We would appreciate your comments on the feedback you are receiving from your
appointed representative.

We are receiving information on a regular basis from our representative.
We would appreciate more frequent updates from our representative.
We would like specific information regarding the project.

o
o
o

Comments/Expla nation :



December 13, 2022
Page 4 of 4

Stibnite Advisory Council tVlember List

Lynnea (Lynn)
lmel

Treasurer 208,633-4635 H

208-830-ss87 C

yellowpine@stibnite advisory council.com
limel@ruralnetwork,net

Glenna Young Cascade 208 861 4200

John
Sommerwerck

Donne lly 208 270-0349 donnelly@stibniteadvisorycouncil.com
jpsommerwerck@msn.com

J ulie Good New
Meadows

Chair 208 315-0437 newmeadows@stibniteadvisorycouncil.com
juliegcitynm@gmail.com

Riggin s 208-628,3698 H

520-238-2831C
riSEins@stibniteadivisorycouncil.com
ChevbobS02@vahoo.!!!0

Kim Mahon Council council@stibniteadviso

Barry Cra ndle Adams
County

208-870-10s6 adamscounty@stibniteadvisorycouncil.com
barcran@zoho.com

Denis Duman ldaho County 208.451-3531

denisdumanT6@gmail.com
idahocountv(ostibniteadvi!or

Laurel Sayer Perpetua
Resources

Corp

208 901 30SO Of
20a.521 29a7 C

l5ayer@midasgoldinc.com

Be linda
Provancher

Perpetua
Resources

lda ho

Secretary 208-440 5163

Phone mmt6n-iffiE*ffiI
Yellow Pine

Cascade@stibniteadvisorycouncil.com
gkyoung6@Bmail.com

Bob Crump

Eelinda.provanche.@perpetun.us



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 23-03

MeetingDate 0112312023

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Idaho Resort Cities Coolition

Depdrtmenl Approysls Initiols Oiginotutr

Supporler
Mavor / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

$250.00
FUNDING
SOURCE:

Ceneral Funds

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Idaho Resort Cities Coalition Membership Memorandum of Understanding

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve ond Authofize Mayor to sign MOU with City of Ketchumfor ldaho Resort Cities Coalition

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:



IOAl{O RTSORT CIIITS COALITIOiI
n
(\
5 t--4/

o Helped Ketchum fund lobbying firm: Sullivan & Reberger, Pat Sullivan (lead)
o Held weekly legislative updates with Sullivan & Reberger
. Created new relationships with people/com munities with similar challenges
. Shared information on short-term rental (STR) management among members
. Discovered Lava Hot Springs was in litigation over STR licensing
. Explored modest liquor license legislation draft
o Per Cascade's request, wrote a RCC support letter for grant application
. Submitted a RCC objection to Division of Occupational and professional Licensing re

opposition to gutting energy codes
. Supported 550 million legislative appropriation for workforce housing
. Created breakout for RCC at June AIC conference
. Continued to keep AIC leadership up-to-date on activities
. lnterviewed and selected new lobbying firm to represent RCC at 2023 legislature:

Mcclure Policy, LLC

o Protecting the current Resort Cities/LOT legislation from legislative action
. Protecting the current STR legislation to ensure no further constraints from legislative

action; supporting STR legislation to provide more flexibility to cities' management of
STRs at the local level

. Obtaining more workforce housing funding; looking at a real estate transfer tax as one
funding option

. Considering a modest liquor license expansion for Resort Cities
o Working with ITD to create understanding about transportation initiatives that are

important to Resort Cities such as roundabouts
. Exploring ways to keep RCC cities LOT eligible as they approach 10,000 population cap

2023 | Year Two Priorities - approved November L6,2022

2022 | Yeat One Accomplish ments:



MEMORANDUM OF UNDEIISTANDING

This MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) is entered into between rhe
City of Ketchum, an Idaho municipal corporation, and the City of_, an ldaho
municipal corporation.

Background: The City of Ketchum has entered into a Professional Services Agreement
with the government rclations and lobbying firm of McClure Policy, LLC. That
Agreement provides for lobbying, advocacy, and policy services related to the particular
interests of resoft cities in the State of ldaho. Other ldaho resort cities with mutual and
shaled interests have indicated their desire to parlicipate and help fund the costs of these
services.

2. Purpose: The purpose of this MOU is to affirm the mutual benefits and interests ofthe
cities and confirm the participation and terms offunding by the City of_ in
cooperation with the City of Ketchum for these resort cities advocacy efforts.

4. The City of will:
a. Cooldinate, communicate, and participate with the City of Ketchum in providing

input, feedback, and direction fol resoft cities advocacy effofts.
b. Contribute to the City ofKetchum in the amount of _ dollars ($

for reimbursement as a designated contribution to the costs of tlre Professional
Services Agreement. This payment will be made within thirty (30) days of
entering into this MOU.

5. Term: This MOU will be effective upon signature and for a five-month period,
Decenber 2022 through April of 2023. This MOU may be extended or otherwise
amended in writing by the Parties. A pafty may withdraw from this MOU upon thirty
(30) days wlitten notice.

6. Responsibility ofParties: Each party will bear its own responsibility and liability,
including insurance covemge, relatcd to lespective responsibilities. Each party will carry
out its separate activities in a coordinatcd and mutually beneficial manner.

3. The City of Ketchum will:
a. Serve as tlre primary point of contact with McCIure Policy, LLC, manage the

Professional Services Agreement, and be the party responsible for the terms of
such Professional Services Agreement.

b. Coordinate and communicate with the coalition of participating resolt cities to
provide updates on the advocacy efforts and state policy and legislative efforls.



7. Principal Contacts:

City of Ketchum: Jade Riley, City Administrator
PO Box 23 l5
Ketchum, ID 83340
(208) 727-s084
jli ley@ketchumidaho.org

City of

8. Nonexclusive: It is understood that additional Idaho resort cities intend to participate in
and contribute to this advocacy effort and willenter similar MOUs with the City of
Ketchum. This MOU is not exclusive, and the mutual responsibilities, benefits, and
interests are intended to be shaled within all pafticipating resofi cities.

CITY OF KETCHUM, IDAHO

Neil Bradshaw

Mayor

CITY OI.' IDAIIO

Date Attest: Trent Donat
City Clerk & Business Manager

Attest:
City ClelkMayor

Date



CITY OF KETCHUM
P.O. Box 2315
Ketchum lD 83340
Phone: (208) 726-780L
Fax: (208) 726-7872

Bill To: CITY OF DONNELLY

PO BOX 725

DONNELLY ID 83615

Please remit payment via:
https ://www.ketchumidaho.org/administration/page/online-payments

OR
City of Ketchum

PO Box 2315
Ketchum, lD 83340

INVOICE

Date N umber Page

11./22/2027 620L 1

Customer No. 197 |

Project:

Terms: Due Upon Receipt

lnvoice Due Date: 71,/22/2022

Description Unit Price Net Amount

1 2023 RESORT CITIES LOBBYIST CONTRIBUTIONS 250.00 250.00

Amount 250,00

Ba lance Due 250.00

Quantity



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: Ja n uary 19,2023

Utility Billings: As ofThursday, January 19th, 2023, there is Sa28.6 ( ) past due 30 days or
more, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: December Receipts (November Tax) S11,503.94

Airport: Closed for Season

Clerk: 2022 Audit
Alcohol License

Comprehensive Plan

Donnelly Depot Center: Rental Agreements

Parks & Recreation: Closed for Season

Road & Streets:

Water: Source Water Protection Fence

Drinking Water lmprovements Letter of lnterest Consideration

Office Closures: February 20th,2023, president's Day

Upcoming Meeting Dates: City Council February 27th,2OZ3


